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BID # 2014-50 

AVAYA S8700 ENTERPRISE CM UPGRADES 
 FOR WILL COUNTY GOVERNMENT & WILL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 

JANUARY 24, 2014 
ADDENDUM 5 

  
  

We received the following questions regarding the bid listed above: 
 

Question # 1:  Please confirm that the Sheriffs Annex and Eagle are the same location? 

Answer # 1:   Yes.  They are the same building. 

 
 
Question # 2:  Can cable tails be reused for those locations where Definity cabinets will be replaced? 

Answer # 2:   Yes. 
 
 

Question # 3:  Does Will County require specific product manufacture for equipment racks? 

Answer # 3:   No 
 
 

Question # 4:  Will UPS be reused at each location? 

Answer # 4:   Yes. 
 
 

Question # 5:  Figure 4 references a quantity of (8) Cisco routers, and (9) T-1 wic’s, please identify the 

9th wic requirement? 

Answer # 5:   Not Necessary. Only equipment specified in Bid will be ordered.    
 
 

Question # 6:  Which Cajun site locations would require the Cisco GB WAN Interface cards? 

Answer # 6:   Information not needed for bid as Will County will be replacing/installing the hardware 
internally. 
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Question # 7:  Is Will County providing the Ethernet switch connections for those Cajun locations slated 

for replacement?  Figure 4 does not indicate any Ethernet switches. 

Answer # 7:   Yes.  Will County will be providing Ethernet switch connections. 
 
 

Question # 8:  There are no requirements for the Avaya AEP server.  It will be remain as it is today.  

Please confirm? 

Answer # 8:   Correct.  AEP server will remain as its configured today.  No changes/upgrades required. 
 
 

Question # 9:  Figure 1 shows a connection from Eagle, and SAO to the Courthouse.  Please identify 

purpose? 

Answer # 9:   Both Eagle and SAO receive its DIDs from the Courthouse. 
 
 

Question # 10:  Is Will County submitting the supplied LOA request form directly to Avaya? 

Answer # 10:   Yes.  All LOAs have been submitted 
 
 

Question # 11:  Is there a requirement for maintenance services or will the County of Will retain their 

current maintenance provider? 

Answer # 11:   Maintenance needs to be quoted per BID requirements.  Will County needs to understand 
the cost of maintenance after the upgrade.   
 
 

Question # 12:  Is there a revised timeline?  

Answer # 12:   1/14       PreBid Meeting – County office Building Auditorium 9AM 
2/14       Bids are due by 11AM.  Conf Rm B 2nd floor, County Office Building 
3/4         Capitol Committee Meeting, 10:00 am 
 3/13      Exec Committee Meeting, 10:00 am 
3/20       County Board Meeting, 9:30 am – Vote to Approve 

 
 
 

Question # 13:  Additional reports as follows: 
a. From the MSS Web interface run the System Evaluation 



First set of answers are from Will County Modular Messaging.  
Health Department information starts on page 8. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
b. From WebLM, the license details; go to VSMC, click licensing.  It will show you the 

internet explorer URL.  Copy and paste into WebLM.  From the WebLM open installed 
licenses and look at the counts.  Take a screen shot and capture to send to me.  If you 
have questions, you can contact Jeff McKay of the TAC center for assistance. 

 
 



c. Display com links 

 

 
d. List trunk groups 

No. TAC Type Name Members TN COR CDR Meas 
Out 
Disp 

Que 
Len 

1 200 co COB Local 4 1 1 y none y 0 

2 202 co COB Local 8 1 1 y int n 0 

3 203 co ANIMALCONTROL Main# 1 1 1 y none y 0 

4 215 co ANIMALCONTROL Local 5 1 1 y none y 0 

5 205 co MANHATTAN RD Local 2 1 1 y none n 0 

6 206 co NICHOLSON Call Box 1 1 1 y none n 0 

8 297 co COB Callbox 1 1 1 y none n 0 



10 210 co WORKFORCE Local 7 1 1 y none n 0 

11 211 co EMA DOOR PHONE 1 1 1 y none n 0 

13 213 co CATONFARM Local 5 1 1 y none n 0 

14 204 isdn COB ISDN 911 4 1 1 y none n 0 

15 225 isdn COB ISDN 42 1 1 y none n 0 

16 298 co CATONFARM Callbox 1 1 1 y none n 0 

20 221 isdn Modular Messaging 59 1 100 y none n 0 

33 233 co RV Local 4 1 1 y none n 0 

34 234 isdn RV ISDN 41 1 93 y none n 0 

35 235 isdn RV ISDN 911 5 1 93 y none n 0 

36 236 co EXEC Local 4 1 1 y none n 0 

37 237 isdn EXEC ISDN 40 1 5 y none n 0 

38 238 isdn EXEC ISDN 911 5 1 1 y none n 0 

39 239 co CTH Local 4 1 0 y none n 0 

40 240 isdn CTH ISDN 42 1 1 y none n 0 

41 241 isdn CTH ISDN 911 4 1 1 y none n 0 

42 242 isdn DCS to Health Department 8 1 1 y none n 0 

43 243 co EMCO Local 1 1 95 y none n 0 

44 244 isdn EMCO ISDN 21 1 95 y none n 0 

45 245 isdn EMCO ISDN 911 2 1 95 y none n 0 

46 246 co ADF Local 10 1 61 y none y 4 

47 247 isdn ADF ISDN 20 1 61 y none n 0 

48 248 isdn ADF ISDN 911 3 1 61 y none n 0 

50 282 cpe COB PAGING 1 1 1 y none n 0 

51 251 wats LARAWAY PAGING 1 1 1 y none n 0 

52 252 co LARAWAY Local 5 1 94 y none n 0 

53 253 co LARAWAY Local Motorolla 3 1 93 y none n 0 

54 254 co LARAWAY 727-6191 1 1 95 y none n 0 

55 255 isdn LARAWAY ISDN 23 1 1 y none n 0 

56 256 co LARAWAY 727-6192 1 1 95 y none n 0 

57 257 co LARAWAY 727-6193 1 1 95 y none n 0 

58 258 co LARAWAY 727-8575 1 1 95 y none n 0 

59 259 co LARAWAY 727-8576 1 1 95 y none n 0 

60 261 co LARAWAY 727-1065 1 1 95 y none n 0 

63 262 co SHERIFFS ANNEX Local 5 1 95 y none n 0 

66 266 isdn ROE ISDN 23 1 95 y none n 0 

67 287 co ROE Local 1 1 1 y none n 0 

68 222 cpe SAO PAGING 1 1 1 y none y 0 

69 220 co SAO Local 5 1 1 y none n 0 

80 280 cpe CTH PAGING 1 1 1 y none n 0 

81 281 co EMCO PAGING 1 1 95 y none n 0 

83 283 co COB PARKING LOT 1 1 1 y none y 0 

84 284 co EXEC PAGING 1 1 1 y none n 0 
 

 
 



Question # 14:  Can you please specify the type and quantity of training that will be needed?  We can 
provide complete system training or training on certain components. We can do on -site training or 
remote video training. With many options in between. 
 
 
Answer # 14:   As stated in the BID scope 

, “D:       Provide pricing for Training Classes; two seats for 
both CM basic and CM advanced from an Avaya credited 
source 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Health Dept Information – Modular Messaging 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 



 
 

 

 



 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 

  


